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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20~05 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mr. Phillip Buchen 

FOR: General Brent Scowcroft 

Attached for your information is a copy of 

the transcript of Director Colby's agpearance before 

the Senate Select Committ.ce on 23 May 1975. 

Incidentally, the Committee has made an exception 

of its rules in making a copy available to the 

Director and your reeeipt of a copy should b~ considered 

tobe sensitive. 

Faithfully yours. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
- E. H. Knoche -, · · · · · 

Assistant to the Director 

·Attachment 
Director Colby 23 ~lay Testimony - Copy 5 

DEC:;;.;:~~.l:~:.::~ ... ~'-:~·;·~:~.~.;.~;;<:.;T~,E~· 3.4 
·.:.:_~~ .. ·.·: ~ .. -. ···-·,·; : 

ktlR q '- ;2 "~__j__(.J"Jt_~la ~ /3.1./4;;... 

By !f>f-l. :·.Afl.l' .. Date tol ,rj lfl.. -

Digitized from Box 5 of the Richard B. Cheney Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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1 I .. ~ . . ·.· ·.: .... 

2 .. , .. ,._ .... . . ;~ ... ~ · .. : .. 

3 

TESTH10:-fy' OF ~·HLLilu·i E. COLBY, 
4 

5 
DIRECTOR, CE:·1TRAL INTELLIGE~~CE AGENCY 

6 

Friday, May 23, 1975 
7 

8 
United States Senate, 

9 
Select Con~ittee to Study Governmental 

10 
Operations with Raspect to 

11 
Intelligence Activities, 

12 
Washington, D. C. 

13 
The Committee met, pursuant to notice at 9:15 o'clock 

14 
a.m., in Room 407, The Capitol Btiilding, Senator Frank 

15 
.Church (Chairman) presiding. 

16 
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 

17 
Mondale, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Mathias and 

18 
• Sch\·."eiker. 

19 
Also present: Hillia1·n Hiller, Staff Director, P. A. 0. 

20 
Sch\·larz, III 1 Chief Counsel; ·Curtis R. Smothers 1 Hinori ty 

21 
Counse-l; \·lilliam Bader, Professional Staff Hember. 

22 

23 

24 



1 ·~hairrnan Church. The hearing ~ill come to order. 

2 Mr: Scott Breckinridge is accompanying the Director this 
• 

3 morning and may be called upon from time to time to testi~y. 

4 
For that pu~~ose, Mr. Breckinridge, will you please stand 

5 
and be S\..,orn? 

6 
Do you sHear that all the testimony you may giv~ in tf:is 

7 
proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

8 
the truth, so help you God? 

9 
Mr. Breckinridge. I do. 

10 
Chairman Church. Hr. Sch\·larz will commence the questioni! g 

11 
this morning. 

12" 
Hr.· SchHarz. Mr. Colby, did you have some things you 

13 
wanted to supply to the Cow~ittee? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
• 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 



1 STl\TErlEHT. OF NILLIA~·l r;. COLBY I DIRECTOR I CIA I 

2 ACCOMPANIED BY SCOTTS. BRECKINRIDGE 1 J~., DEPUTY 
... 

IHPSECTOR GENER!\L 1 ENNO KNOCHE 1 ASSISTA!iT '1.'0 THE 

4 DIRECTOR 1 A!lD GEORGE L. CARY, LEG!SLATIVE COUI~SEL 

5 Mr. Colby. I have an answer to a few of the questions 

6 that were raised at the meeting the other day and there are a 

7 couple of clarifications I would like to make. 

8 One, with'respect to the security investigations in the 

9 United States. The question was asked whether we ever used 

10 private investigators, and I said \·le normally used our· mm 

11 investigat?rs. We have some relationships with private 

12 investiga-tory firms \vhich provide cover for our investigators 

13 and, secondly 1 He have a fe\v firms which He m·m which are 

14 proprietary,if you will, whereby our investigators appear to 

15 be private. 

16 I said that in the past it is clear that on occasion w~ 

1? diq ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 

18 degree. It was usually the one that was giving us cover, and 
• -

19 for reasons of overload we asked them to have thsir own people 

20 to do a feH of the investigations. 

21 My General Counsel says that this is illegal. I have a 

22 strong question about its propriety, if not legality, and I 

23 am unucrtakir:.g to rcvicH this rr.atter to see whether \ve can not 

24 just eliminat~ th~t practic3 entirely, continuing the prop~ic-

25 tary and co:1tinuing "':he ·.1sr:- cf private investigi1tors as ccvc-!:' 



1 
but using our own people. 

2 Du~ I did want to clarify that. I think \I mentioned it 
• 

last time th~t there have been occasions on which this was 

4 
done. 

5 
Chairman Church. Hr. Colby, Hould you in connection '\·lith 

6 
your review of this matter supply the Cor~ittee with the spc~ 

7 
cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged 

8 
private investigators to do Agency work? 

9 
Mr. Colby. I will certainly try to, Mr. Chairman. I 

10 
confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I 

11 
certainly vlill do my best. 

· Chairman Church. \'i'ill you provide the Conu.-ni ttee .,.;1 th the 

13 
opinion of your Counsel with respect to the legality of such? 

14 
Mr. Colby. I will. -

ChaiDman Church. Such use of private investigators? 
15 

Nr. Colby. Yes. 
16 

17 
Chairman Cl}urch. And then I HouJ.a ask the staff also 

are...-fuliy advised \vi th respect to the la\v. 
19 

Mr. Colby. Right. 
20 

The second subject, Hr. Chairman. Senator Hondu.le asked 
21 

for our cor.~and and control regulations for the approval of 
22 

cov·~rt action projects. These v;ere supplied to the staff on 
23 

the first of May and are ~vailable to the staff. 
24 

Thirdly, I was ·asked if !·1r. l·lilliam Harvey \vas removed 
25 



1 from the Agency b~cause of his involvement in the assassination 

2 plans•ag~inst Prime Minis~er Castro • 
... 

3 The facts ate~that in June 1963 he was assigned as our 

4 Chief of Station in Rome and in February of '67 he was .. _- ·-·.: 

5 reassigned to CIA Headquart~rs. He retired voluntarily und~r 

6. our retirement system on 31 of December 1967. 

? If I may, there is a reason why he was taken out and if I 

8 
could go off the record and mention that to the Co~~ittee. It 

9 
is a matter of his privacy. 

10 
Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

11 
(Off the record discussion) 

12 
Mr. Colby. Back on the record. 

13 
Senator Sch\·leiker. asked me t,.;hether Hmvard Hunt or James 

14 
McCord were in charge of Mexican operations at the time of 

15 
President Kennedy's assassination on 22nd of November '63. 

16' 
Hvvlard ·Hunt frorr. ·July '62 to Augus_t '64 \·las assigned as a 

1? 
Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, \vhich is 

18 
nmv the Operations Directorate at CIA Headquarters, \·lhich had 

., 

19 
-no responsibility \·lhatsoever for !-1cxican operations. 

Senator Sc~1eiker. What were those dates again? 
20 

21 
Mr. Colby. July '62 to August '64. 

Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico 
22 

23 
City and in charge of that office? 

24 
Mr. Knoche. Way back in the 'SO's he served in Mexico 

25 
City. i'iay back. He was not in·· charge. 



1 
Mr. Colby. He was a case officer then. 

So that is th~ p3riod you arc . 
say:..~g Senator Schw~iker. 

·3 
h€ had no jurisdiction in any way with Latin funsrica or Mcxicn~ 

··~ 

4 
Affairs. 

5 
Mr. Co~by. No, he was in what we call, and we have since 

6 
changed the name, to Domestic Operatio~s Division at that time, 

7 
our operations here in this country, and that is a whole 

8 
different subject I would have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a 
9 

10 
CIA Security Officer in the CIA station at Frankfort 1 Germany 

11 
and he had no responsibilities for Mexican operations at that 

12 
point. 

Senator Morgan last time asked what information was given 
13 

to the Narren Corrunission concerning Agency assassination plans 
14 

concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 
15 

indicate that the ''1arren Corru-nission \vas provided Hi th informa-
16 

tton on this subject. 
17 

Allen Dulles, of course, I would note, who was the CIA 
18 

• 
Di~ctor until the fall of '61, • . .;as a mer.-,ber of the ~·1arren 

19 
Com .. "nission, but beyond th ct fact I have nothing I could offer. 

20 
And then who made the decision ntit to provide it, if none 

21 
was given? Our records do not indicate that there was a CIA 

22 
decision on this matter not to tell the Harren Commission. 

23 
I could add that I b~liavc the ~alationship with the 

24 
Nnr:.:--::n Commission Has hanc.!led by or.~ of 

25 



1 was not advis~d of the assas~ination activities. Quite likely 

2 I cannot~say that for sure, but I know the compartmcntation 

3 system \·laS ~uch. 

4 Chairman Church. \'lhat "ms · th~ name of the CIA agent Hho 

5 was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and 

6 the ~·7arren Com.'Tiission? 

? Z·1r. Colby. To my knm-1ledge it is Hr. Raymond Rocca. 

8 Chairman Church. \·fuere is it no'il? 

9 Hr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last ye 

10 
He remained working for us for a few months. I think he is 

11 
retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is· still in 

·12 the ·Hashi_ngton area. 

13 
Mr. Knoche. Yes, he is still working with us. 

14 
Hr. Colby. Still ..-,.;orking \·lith us to help on the transi-

15 
tion of the ,.,hole counter intellig8nce program. 

16 
Chairman Church. "t·Jhy did he retire? 

1? 
Mr. Colby .. Tl1at was the Angleton case, z .. 1r. Chairman, a:r..c 

18 
the facts of that case \-lerc that I had had some professional 

• 

19 
diffetencts in~th~ or~anization with Mr. Angleton as to the 

20 
way the c6unterintellig~nce business was run and the way the 

Israeli ·account was handled. I belisved that it required a 
21 

22 
higher degree of coordination of the other elements of the 

\I 

23 
Directorate and of the Agency. We had debated this on various 

24 
occasions in th~ past. I did reorga~ize that staff in 1973 a~ 

25 
took a numh~r of fun~tio~s ~~ay fro~ it. The 

.. 



FBi for instance, and a couple of other things. I gradually 
1 

endeavored to open up the Israeli account to a b~tter relation-

ship with our ot.:::::.r Ncar East~rr.. acti vi ~i~s ·• l·1~ d'2batcd this 
3 

over many months ~nd on several occasions. We could never 
4 

really agree to it because he insisted on the i~portance of 
5 

retaining it where it was. 
6 

Hr. A.T1gleton had done a very good job of establishing that 

? 
liaison years ago and knew a lot of the senior Israeili who 

8 
were involved in it. 

9 
I b~lieved there was ihadequate coordination in the Arab 

10 
areas. 

11 . Also, I believed that there was a undue degree of compart 

12 
mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange with 

13 
our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 

14 set as my time limit for this discussion the end of Dscembsr 

15 because there were some very substantial retirement benefits 

16 that people would loose if they stayed after that point. Then 

1? unfortunately the Seymour Hirsh article of December 22nd came 

18 to ..our attention before it HaS actually published I and so I 

19 brought Hr. Angleton up and said that I '\·ms going to make t'\-:o 

20 basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account from 

21 his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership 

22 in·co the Head of the Ccunt~ri::.telliger .. cc Staff. I said I '\voul 

23 offer him a post of t~i~g together some counterintelligence 

24 
doctrin~, he could fj"';:r.y we·::;: ing \Ji th us. h<tV-:! to 

25 



1 retire. If he \'Jishcd to retire the opportunity \'TaS th~re. ac 

2 chosc·t6 retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the 
... 

3 Scynour II irs- article appeared.. I knm·r it \'laS coming. I 

4 didn't know what it was going to say. I wanted to make clear 

5 between him.and me that the decision was based upon our long-

6 standing discussion of hmv to run· that particular activity. 

7 The question then carne up Hho \·:ould be his successor and 

8 Hr. Rocca \·las his Deputy. There \vere two other officers \vho 

9 \'lCre possibilities. One o.f the officers 1 Hr. Hood, had said 

10 in early December that he ,planned to retire at the end of 

11 D~cember. The other b:o, Hr. Rocca and Hr. Hiler 1 Here inforn""d 

12 that they would not be th~ successor Chi~f of that staff. Tr~s} 

13 \vare offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs. 

14 They chose to retire. All. four of them agreed to stay .,.,ri th 

15 us on a consultant basis over the next several months to hslp 

16. us on the transition of ne>·l leadership • .J.. 
~n .... o that job, and th2y 

17 have done so. 

18 Chairman Church. Well,-without getting off the track, I 
• .... 

19 just have one further question here in connection with Mr. 

20 A;gleton himself. 

21 Is it true that he is still being paid as a consultant? 

22 Mr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off,. Mr. Chain~an. 

23 
I 

He did help us for three or four months but I believe that i~ 

24 is terminated. It is abo'-! t ti!:lc to termir.ate it, I knoH, a!"~d 

25· whether it is.on thi~ particular date has 
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1 We set ourselves about six month period where we 

2 to -- .. 

Chairman Church. There is no plan to retain him indefi-

4 nitely? 
.. 

5 1-tr. Colby. Absolutely not. It \-las to help us get over 

6 this transition and phase him out.· 

7 Chairman Church. Very Hell. 

8 Senator Hondale. I asked for vouchers on payments \d th 

9 respect to assass.i11.ations? 

10 Mr. Colby. I am looking for that. I don't have an answe_ 

11 for you y~t, Senator. 

12 .The request was also made toJhether we had any information 

13 concerning piots to assassinate Chou En Lai. t·le hav:: reports L.--·-. ------
14 of b·1o such examples 1 incidents 1 both conducted by ths Chinese 

15 Nationalists without our prior knowledge and without our 

16 participation. 

17 One in Aptril 1955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 

18 sea off Indochina after depar~ing from Hong Kong. Several 

19 Chi~se ;O:r:t.'Uunist d~legat.es for the Bandung Conference \·lsre 

20 on board and it had been rumored that Chou En Lai •11ould be on 

21 
the aircraft. 

22 On the 11th of January 1956, the British Colonial Offic2 

23 in London issu8d an official st~tcncnt ~eportir.g they had 

24 evidence that the Chinese ~atio~alists had bribed a Hong Kong 

25 
airport ~7pl oycc "':o place a t im3 bcn:b on The 
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Communists subsequ~~~ly blarn~d the Chinese Naticnalis 

·and the US_ for sabotag~ng the aircraft. The aircraft c~ploy~e 

had fled to. Tai\·1an. l'la had nothing to do uith that incident 

and frankly heard ·about it after it occurred. 

In the. fall of. 1956, a senior Chinese Natior~alist · .... : ficiaJt 

informed an officer of CI~ that a· Chinese National planned to 

assassinate Chou En L4i during his visit to Cambodia in 

November '56 and had been th~-1artad by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chinese Nationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervis 

the attempt. tia learned of this after it had happened and \·:e 

had nothing to 'do ~'lith it. 

the Chinese Nationalists 

Intelligence Service over the clearly have done 

number 

of areas, 

These are t\-10 that \'7ere separa~e/ · 

Also I \-las· asked to look at the photographs .of Ho\·lard Ht'ln 
·. 

and Sturgis that appeared in. Ne\vsweek some years ago. t~e 

• 
obtained this photograph from the FD! last night about 5 o • clod~. 

t~e hacl not had it befor~. t'le had a copy of the Ncws'\oreek 

edition. . . . 
These arc photographs of Hm·:ard Hunt in 1949, 1950 and 

1961. This is the only photograph \"e have of t;tr. Sturgis. 

I~ is taken out of the ::!::\-15\·:c:.ek. 
1 

l'le havi! had no con::t:ct.i<:n \oJi th Hr. 



1 no teal photographs, so it is subject to the problems of it. 

2 Wg ~ad our photographic experts and analysts an~ so forth 
' 

3 look at these two individuals here who were picked up. We 

4 examined them in'6onsid~rable detail, and talki~g about the 

5 '61 Hunt photograph, comparing it with this, and this is the 

6 photograph,Newsweek photograph. You will see th~t thGre is a 

? lot of sortof funda~ental differences in the ~inds of · 

8 appearances they have, different characteristics of the 

9 individuals. 

10 With respect to Sturgis, of course, we are not as confi-

11 dent because we don't have as good a base to work from in our 

12 compar:iso!l but at the same tirr.e t.;e see differences there also. 

13 Now, we further looked, had one of our disguise people --

14 
we obviously have people who can disguise you -~·the red wig 

15 eipisode. It wasn't red, they insist, it wasn't ill fitting. 

16 
That is the thing that ;:hey get upset cbout. But th2y say that 

17 
it would not be feasible to have them actually in a disguise, 

18 
hav~ thes~ individuals_actua~ly in this disguise, that it is 

.. 
19 

toorbig a junp, it differs. 

20 
Senator Huddleston. Hotv about the size of the inc1ividu.J.l 

21 
.are they pretty close? 

22 
l1r. Colby. These tHO are. lie looks like a shorter man 

fron the 
23 

surrou:1dings. And Hunt is about m~dium height, ratb::"t 

than this short. 
24 

Hr. I<nocr:.~. Hunt is ::ive feet t~~1 and a 
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Mr. Colby. This is the kind of analysis and they really 

were .able to do a prett~ good job on Hunt and, what they do is 

iJentify certain key points, make measurements and put adjust-

ments, th8 same thing \vC do for the satellite photography in 

terms of these measurements, and things like that, and compare 

it in that sense, and their conclusion: is that clearly this is 

not Hunt. They are absolutely confident that this photograph 

is not-Hunt. They are less confidGnt that it is not Sturgis 

because of the base on vlhich they are opera·ting, but the.y thin 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis was done overnight, abouf 

3 o'clock in the morning. This is Sturgis. 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right? 

Mr. Colby. This i~ a_newspaper photograph of Hunt, a 

recent one. These are sort of Agency photographs of him ~~1en 

he was an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. Were those men ever identified 

by the Dallas Police? 
• 

- Hr. Colby. They must have booked them or something _if 

they carried them in. I really don't know. If they took tht;m 

in I \vould assume th:;y \·lOuld have had to book them. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l·lhat are thes9 pictures on the 

lower right and left? 

Nr. Colby. Th::>sc arc th~ blm·rups of the particular 

photographs. 

. '""'c")~ '~'I-n . , .. -•Y!.J 

f f'-'.\'b\ 
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.. 

1 Senator llart of Colorado. Not the one you had earlier? 

2 Mr. Colby. They are different. 

3 Senator Hart ?f Colorado. They are different angles? 

4 Mr. Colby. This is reversed. 

5 Senatoi Hart of Colorado. They are different photographs? 

6 Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

? Senator Hart Of Colorado. No. They are not A and B ev,:;;n 

8 reversed. 

9 Hr. Colby. They can do that kind of a turn through the: -

10 Senator Hart of Colorado. They can t\-:ist the p~otographs 

11 cround? 

12 Mr.·colby •. They can·rnake it appear at a different angle. 

13 Senator Hart of Colorado.- Bat least is a totally dif-

14 fercnt pose. They turned his mouth dO\vn. His eyes are clossd. 

15 They have really done a job ifthey changed I3 to that lower 

16 right. 

1? Hr. Colby. They can change them, honest. 

18 .r .. et me g~t my brief on that and I \·lill ans\·ler that 
• -

19 question. 

20 They magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and texture differences were minimized, 

22 continuous tone photograp~s ~n!,)loyed and angular compcnsatio;:s 

. 
23 were made to offset errors incident to the different heads. 

24 ?hey can rntx t~srn ~rou~d in that kind of fashion. 

they ·.;·:.rf 



1 
detain~d maybe there arc photographs from their detention. 

2 

r-lr. Colby. At the tima \·te have had to work on this w~ l~av·"3 

·: 

4 
just looked at the photographs. 

5 
Senator Schweiker. I assum~ that is where they are going 

6 
to be detained. 

7 
Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

8 
Rockefeller Commission about t·t-~o months ago? In other \'lords, 

9 
there has been an analysis at least once before last night, 

hasn't there? 
10 

11 
Mr. Knoche. Not by us. 

12 
Mr. Colby. Perhaps by someone else. 

Chairman Church. l-1r. Director, that is a different 
13 

photograph. 
14 

Mr. Colby. It does look like it. 
15 

I will answer that question next time I come up. 
16 

Chairman Church. All right. How can we follow up on ths 
17 

idcnti ty of these bvo p~ople. in connection ·Hith the Dallas 
18 

• 
Pol-ice? i·lould that be done ·through the FBI? 

19 
Mr. Colby. FBI. I could a~k or you could ask, it might 

20 
be better if you ask. 

21 
Chairman Church. Hell, I think \·le should. I think t!1ese 

22 
should be marked as Commitb~e Exhibits and staff should b~ 

23 
instructed to follow thro~gh Hi th th~ FBI to get \-Jhat further 

24 
info!:'m<l d. on tt~r~ may bs about the p~:o tographs and tl:.ssc bm 



l individunls in it. 

Senator Schweiker. Did you get the other photogr 

sapposcd Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

. 
4 

Mr. Colby. I don't have that with me. It is in the 

5 l'larren Con'm~ssion published report. It is in there. 

6 
Senator Schweiker. It is irr there? 

7 
Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 

8 
conceal where it was taken but it was 

9 
Senator Schtveiker. It is in the \·larren Commission? 

10 
Mr. Colby. Yes, it is in the Harren Commission. 

11 
Just one additional matter. 

12 
Chairman Church. Just one thing I 't<JOuld like to say to 

13 
you, Mr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made reference 

14 
to the Israeli account and the special way that it had been 

15 
handled under Mr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with 

you of covert operations we would iike to have a mo~e detailsd 
16 

statement of that matter. 
17 

Mr. Colby. Right. 
18 

• 
- Chairman Church. And I think you should prepare' to 

19 

20 
discuss it with us and we will have further questions to ask 

you in connection with it. 
21 

I just wanted to give you notice. 
22 

Mr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it doesn't count as a 
23 

cov~rt action but that is.all right,· no problen, I wili cover 
24 

it. 
25 



1 Chairman Church. All right. At some point ther. in our 

2 investigation? 

... 
3 Mr. Colby. Sure, no preble~. 

4 The only oth~r on~ thing I would like to suggest for the 

5 record, Mr •. chairman, with respect to the discussion of the 

6 att2mpts made against Mr. Castro,.in no way justifying them. 
0 

7 Hy position on this is quite clear. I do think it._important 

a to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was 

9 the times of the·Bay of Pigs, which was a decision made 

10 the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and following that, 

11 a program approved by our normal covert action approval rnecha-

12 nism to try to generate a~ overthrow of Mr. Castro from within 

13 Cuba by assisting various groups to go in ,.;i th sabatage and 

14 
by putting economic pressu~e on the country, and so forth. 

15 
That went on for a number of years after the 1961-62 episodes 

16 
and I think it does put a covsr of policy attitude toward Cuba 

17 
and toward Mr. Castro that is an important factor in evaluat-

18 
ing the thing, without in any way justifying the particular 

• 

19 
attempts to assassinate him. 

·20 
Senator Hart of Michigan. But was there any evaluation 

21 
"done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis? 

22 
Mr. Colby. There ~as an evaluation done after t~e Bay 

of Pigs, a rather intensiv~ Investigation Internal Security 

24 
Branch Review of the activity and th~n the Cuban missil~ . · 

25 
crisis came along shortly tt~rsaftcr 



1 

2 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

get going. 'l'hcr~after, hmvcver, a number of progru.ms \verc 

conducted, '\'lhich I am sure the Committ~e might want a general 

summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 
. ,· summary of it, wh1.ch \-rere aimed at' putting economic prcssur2 

on Cuba in the hopes that this would put pressure against him 

and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, to 
\ . 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from \•7i thin 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. 

Chairman Church. The difficult with this is, as I see it 

although. what you say is true, one~ an· agency begins t~~.,;~l. 
in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your mvn 

testimony shows it spread at least as far as the Dominican 

Republic and \·:e are going to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as LmQ~ba and Chile. 

So that I·don't think this issue can be confined really -

to the emergency that did in fact exist bet·,.-lecn the us and 

,. Cuba and the seriousness of that emergency at the time. 
• 

Hr. Colby. I agree \·lith you, ar. Chairman. I am against 

it and have been against it for a long time, but nonetheless 

I think in fairness to the people involved at that period I 

think it is importa~t to give total context. 

Chairman Church. Yes. 

Hr. Schwarz. 



1 Senator Hart of Hichigan. I guess ,.,c arc trying 

2 to d~t~rmin2, assuning internally thsGA might hav~ co~tomplat~ . ' 

3 additional efforts to assassinate Castro after the Day of Pigs, 

4 aftor the missile ··crisis, it Hould not have acted unl2ss 

5 by the very highest authority, \<IOuld it? 

6 Mr. Colby. That is not that. clear, Senate~ Hart. I 

? 
' the evidence \ve have is that the then Director \vas not 

8 of some of these activities and, therefore, one would have a 

9 very difficult tine saying that it was pursuant to a specific 

10 authorization. It was consistent with an overall policy which 

11 was the point I was saying, but nonetheless I think the spe-

12 cific action we cannot say was approved even within the Agency 

13 at the Director level. 

14 Senator Hart of Michigan. Is there any indication that 

15 the Director, \·7ho did knOiv of at least an earlier attempt --

16 is there any indication that follm~·ing the Bay of Pigs, or 

1? fbllowing the missile crisis, he explicityly brought the sub-

18 
• 

19 - Mr. Colby. There is one documentary evidence that Mr. 

20 HcCone dictated in 19 67 I I believe it \vas I in \<lhich he recount d 

21 
.being informed of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at 

22 which the subject of assassination wa~ raised, and he made a 

tl 23 particular point of indicating after the meeting -- he was 

24 
not at the meeting~ I believe, but he heard of the neeting and 

25 
he made a particular .point of saying he disapprov~d of this 

Lf7i"N)· h ~·· <,.... 
f'"'- cP 
':: :rJ_ \".;_ ~ . 

,:;"l I 



1 and did not ilgree with it, to the other members. 

2 Senator Hart~.of Hichigan. : Who \-ras··at thu.t meeting 1-IcCone 

3 h;urd about? 
·, 

4 Mr. Colby. That was the meeting we were talking about at 

5 th~ last session. 

6 Mr. Sch\·larz. You brought up a new document '\\'hich was Hr. 

7 McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

8 Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that. 

9 l-1r. Sch\varz. That I have not seen. I knm'l \ve do not 

10 have that. 

11 Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought you did. 

·. 
12 Mr. Schwarz. Could that be supplied? 

13 Mr. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document and -

14 · Chairman Church. tvil~ you supply the Committee 'V'li th the 

15 document? 

16 r.1r. Colby. Yes. 

17 Excuse me,·I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

18 of these meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 
bei~g made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime, . 

including Castro. I took i~.~diate exception to this suggestic
1
• 

stating that the subject \ ... as completely out Cf bounds as far as ' 

the US Government and CIA were concerned~ The idea should not 

be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should 

in <:my papers. 

Senator Mond~lc. Hr. Colby, the other rlay when 



1 tostified there was a memorandum th~t you gave us from I tl1i~k 

·r-1r. o,sborn, Hhich objected to c. memorandum by General Landsd.:~l , 

wfiich referred to assassinations of political leaders, in a 
. 

4 memorandum regarding Operation Morigoos~, which was Cuba. And 

5 it referred.to an attach~d rnsnorandum which I think you said 

msl 
6 

\·las the prop;:!rty of the FBI •. 

7 
Hr. Colby. Of the National Security Council. 

8 
Senator Mondale. NSC. 

9 
I gather·you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

authorized to let us see it? 
10 

1l 
Mr. Colby. I do h~ve a copy of it. The understanding 

we h~vs had with the other agencies is that each of us gives 

13 
our O\·Tn material but He refer to the other agency for any 

14 
documents belonging to the other agency. 

15 
Chairman Church. 't·lell, it is very difficult for the 

Co:::runi ttee to op:::rat.; that ..,.:ay. I think that since the Cornmit.te 
16 

is·entitled to this iriformation, that when it is pertinent 
17 

and as we proceed in our hearings from one subject to another, 
18 

• 
we ought to be able to securs the information \·lithout having 

19 
to go back· through executive channels. 

20 
Mr. Colby. May I undertake to get the permission to give 

21 
it to you? I will undertake to do this today. 

22 
Chairman Church. l'my observations that the Com.l'1i ttee 

\vishes to make on this kind .of a problem? 



1 Senator Hart of Colorado. Is this the understanding \-le 

have ha'd or not? 

.Nr. Sch\-tarz. It has been a total frustration to i;he staff 

4 and I am very happy it has con~ up her<e: because ..,.,~ get chas8d 

5 around the corner by one agency to another. It is called the 

6 "third agency rule." It was intended to have nothing to do 

? with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with 

8 declassification to the public, and it has happened to complet2l 7 

9 delay our ability to gc;;t infornation because \·le go a"t one age!'.C:J 

10 and then they determine that it really isn't their documant 

11 .or it nenti<;>ned sane other ag~ncy, and then \ve have to go to 

the other -agency •. 

13 This is an example of hm>~ frustrating it is. 

14 Senator Hondale. Have .\·le tried to get this document fron 

15 the NSA? 

16 Nr. Colby. No; this particular document had just come up 

1? on:wednesday 

18 Senator Schweiker. Does·the counsel have any suggestions 
• -19 as to \vhat he feels the CoP.L.rnittee position should be in this 

20 area to enable him and staff to do an effectiv~ job? 

21 Nr. Schwarz. I think the Committee's position ought to be 

22 that pertinent information should be produc~d by any agency 

23 that poss2ss~s it, and if they \·dsh to inform another agency 

24 that thev are ~oing it, the~ that is their busin~ss. But I 

25 think th~y should have to ?reduce it if they possess 

·fl·))' 



1 

back ... 

~ I 
S cr.a tor !·lor.dalc. Apparently this 1oemo from :-:c

1J" rc~ ers 

t~ th::: m-=.eting about l·lhich Osborne mt!morandura ~ 1 ~d the 

Lar.sdal~ 

4 
Hr. Colby. The series of two or thre:e meetings at that 

5 
tirae, yc:.s. 

6 .. 
Senator Hondale. I think this is very import&nt becaus;;; 

7 
apparently this was a rne~ting at which Mc~arnara and Rusk were 

8 
present, and apparently McCone was present, so we had all of 

9 
the top principals. 

10 
~tr. Colby. At least one of them. 

11 
Senator Mondale. And they discussed assassinations at 

12 
that m~eting. Arid then Osborne cama back vlith a mc.11o which is 

13 
now part of the record. 

14 
l·tr. Colby. I think it is EdHards in that case. Harvey, 

15 
excuse me. 

16 
Senator Ho:ndale. Harvey. He came back Hi th a P.1-emo \vhich 

17 
thi Director supplied, objecting not to the assassination but 

18 
to putting it in \vr i ting. -

19 
Chai~man Church. Of course what we don't know is whe~her 

20 
the assassination or subject-of assassination that came up at 

21 
this meeting was conjecture or whether it had to do with a 

22 
revelation of actual atte.rnpts that had involved the CIA or 

23 
that it had to do with an ongoir~g assassination effort by the 

24 CL\. 

25 
S~nator Mondale. Yes. 



1 
Chairman Church. All we know is the subject of assassina-

2 '. 

tions apparently came up in the course of the meeting. 
... 

Hr. Colby. Mr. Chairman, as one of the agenci~s involved, 

4 if I could offer one expla~ation for the Third Agency Rule 

5 .even in this 'circumstance. And I am particularly interest.:;d in 

6 this because sometiraes our documents have material \·lhose 

7 sensitivity is not apparent on the face and \•re assume that this 

8 will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it 

9 gets out of the compartment it might give problems that the 

10 individual at the other end wasn't aware of. That is the 

11 basis for the rule. The thought being go back and ask the 

12 ~riginator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 

13 particular case if zomething p~rticularly sensitive is involv2d 

14 Chairman Church. I would suggest, Hr. Colby, 'Hi thout 

15 binding the Co~~itt~e to a precedent, with respect to dealing 

16 with tha Third Party Rule, that in this case you undertake 

1? to .secure from the NSA --

18 Mr. Colby. I will • 
• -19 Chairman Church. -- its permission to turn this particular 

20 doc~~ent over to the Co~~i~te~ so it may be made a part of thes~ 

21 hearings. 

22 Mr. Colby. I will endeavor to do that today, Mr. Chairman 

23 Senator Morgan. I am going to inquire from Senator 
~;~: .. · 

24 Nondale ~;r.a t ne..r.<orandu.'":l \~ere you reading about !-1cCone and the 

25 grout> bcir.g presel~t? ·. 



1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Senator !·1ondal~. t·Te h~ v:; a mc.-:lo!:'ar:.du::t, it is 

from Nr. Harvey. Do I have th~ Hrong one? 

Yes, it is dated, I will show it to you, in which he 

objt;cts to --

Chairman Church. Nhat is the date of lt? 

Senator Mondale. 14 August 1962. 

Senator Morgan. Do we have that? 

Hr. Sch'darz. It \-las shovm to us on Hednesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part of the record, and returned to the CIA 

'\~'ho r~turned it to u;; today. 

!·lr. Colby. I .ha~..re another copy of it. 

Se~ator Mondale. It refers to a neeting in Mr. Rusk's 

office at tvhich pr .;.sumably Hc.Narnara and Rusk, I ga tht,;!:' from th:; 

later mt::J-no, and HcCona Hare 'present, and it says this. 

to 

"I called Lansdale's office and in his ~bsence poin~<;_....___ 

Frank Head the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this J 

typs of comm·2nt in t·1riting in a doctL-nent. The words he objec!:~c! 

to w.;;r~: i-llcluding liquidatio:-1 of leaders. I advised hira as 

far as CIA was concerned we would write no document pertairiing 

to this and would participate in no open meeting to discuss 

it. II 

I read that to mean we 'vlill go ahead and do it but \\'e don't 

Ha:nt anything in Hriting ar:d don't \·:ant to be in a neeting \vht:!re 

24 it is going ':o L.:~}~. Th..:~-': .:-~'1~-:es c: J.o": of sens·~. No livii:? 

25 pJlitici~:n w~nts to b~·assaci~ted ~ith an 



2 

1 
if he wants someone assassinated. I think that is common 

That is why I think these documents are so crucial • ... 

4 
Chairman Church. Of course they are crucial and we must ·, 

have them. 

5 

6 

7 

The ambiguity, however, that ,..,e have Yet to clear up is 

in the third paragraph, Senator Hondale, where the memorandum 

8 
reads the question of assassination, particularly 

9 
Castro, was brought up by Secretary McNamara at a meeting 

the special group augmented in Secretary Rusk's office in 
10 

11 

12 

August. It was the obvious consensus at that meeting, in 

answer tp a comment by 11r. Ed Nurrmv, that this is not a subjac 

:which has been mad~ a matter-of official record, the subject 
13 

being the question of ·assassination. 

14 
N01·1, that leaves us still .,.li thout any documentary proof 

15 
that it was revealed at this meeting that the CIA was in fact 

16 
en~aged in an effort to assassinate. 

17 
~enator Mondale. Was Lansdale.working for the CIA at 

18 this tim~? 
• 

19 -Mr. Col~y. Pardon? 

20 
Senator Hondal £!. ~·las General Lansdale \vorking for the 

21 CIA at this time? 

22 
Nr. Colby. General Lansdale 'Ylas Assistant: to the Secretar 

' 23 of Defense, not CIA, at that time. 

24 
Senator ~andale. Had Lah~dale been with the CIA? 

25 
Mr. Colby. He was with CI~ in about 1952 to about 



1 
more or l~ss • 

2 
. . 

~ Senator Mondale. During the Philippines---

Hr. Ccl!::>y •. Du.rir.g the Phil!.ppin~s and in Vistn.:.m at that 

4 
time. Then he left CIA. He was a regular Air Force offic~r 

5 
all this time but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was 

6. 
in the Philippines and the time he ., .. ;as in Vietna'n. He then 

? 
reverted to the Air Force and was an Assistant to the Secretary 

8 
of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then he went out to 

9 
Vietnam \vhere he \·las an Assistant to the A>-nbassador, not 

10 
working for CIA. \'le \'lere associated '"i th him but he \vas not 

11 a CIA officer at that time. 

12 
Senator Mondale. Do \ve kno\v \vhat his job at the Pen-t:c:> .. gon 

13 was? 

14 Mr. Colby. It was Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 

15 I can't tell you exactly what the job was entitled but 

16 he was active in the Secretary of Defense's participation in 

1? a variety, you might call it a 40 Co~-nittee type of operation. 

18. 
I thjrik he probably was most cognizant of the various 40 

19 Committee :--

20 Senator Hondale. · If he Here involv~d \vith that, he 

21 would have.close liaison Hith all m0:1bers of the 40 

22 including the CIA? 

23 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.· 

24 Ch.::..irr.v.!n Church. I \Voulc1 li!:~ to cu.ll youl.· 3.ttention al~0 

25 to this 5"-!nt:::n.ce. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

I ·took careful notes on ~:he comments at this meeting oa 

this point and the sp~cial group augmtnted in not expecti~g 

any Hritten com.rnen~s or study on this point. 

Thare, again, ~he ambiguity. 

It is within the range of the possible that one of the 

ongoing efforts of the CIA was in fact raised and discussed. 

It is also possible tha~ the question of assassi~ating 

Fidel Castro 

Senator Hondale. Do \ve have those notes? 

Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

And that it \·Tas agreed that no study or revie\-1 of this 

should be·submitt~d as an abstract matter, should be submitted 

in ,,.Iritten form. 

So we are l&ft without·an answer to this question. 

Hm·rever, \'lith respect to the notes tha't are referred to 

hera, can you tell us whether those notes exist? 

Hr. Colby. I dor~' t know of any, I·lr. Chairma!1. 

Chairman Church. He said he took careful notes • 
• 

~1r. Colby. I don't knoH of any but I certainly will look. 

Hr. Breckinridge. \·lhen we revie'l.'led this proble;-n in,JJ ~L \ 
/:;::-Fo~ r,,. () 

(./ ~, 
• 0.'1 

we found no such notes. 

Senator Huddleston. Let ce inject a thought or t\·10 alo:nd-' 1 
~ 

23 this line. 



1 there is a standard oparating proc~dure of your Agency an 

2 • effort not to make notes, an effort for certain individuals 

not to have certain.k~owledga by design. 

4 For ir..sta.nce, I was rt;:ading your me.r:1orar..dtu"":1 her~ da te:d 

5 1 June 1973 in which you are reporting on a m~ating that occurr~l. 

6 You ~ake a point to say that you bricfad somaon3 orally. The 

? \·lOrd "orally" is in there -- assmning that for the purpose 

8 
so:n~one should knmv that you did not put anything in '\vriting 

9 or you did not give·hi.."":l a \·lritter. report. 

10 You also say that I personally managed to avoid gaining 

11 any knowledge of what pr~cise ac~ions were taken. 

12 I thrnk a reasonabl~ ihfarer.c5 there is that there is a 

13 deliberate on your part here -- ·and maybe this is standard 

14 operating procedure -~ for you not to gat specific information 

15 . . .h . . . f ~ , . so that you always w1ll be 1n t. e pos1t1on o no~ K~OWlng sorne-

16 thing. 

1? · ltr. Colby. I don't recognize the reference. Certainly, 

18 I think .i.,n past years there \-lere situations '\·:e did not 

19 to cornrni t to \vr i ting. 

20 There is a grEat deal of effort made by us to what 

21 call compartment infonnation so that. it is knO\~m only to certain 

22 people and not kno\·m to others. The co:npart.r:1ent is still to 

23 be op2n at the top, hcweve~. 

24 There are things that I purpos~ly try not to know. I don't 

25 want to know tha na..-rn2: of an agent in th~ Soviet Union. I have 



1 absolutely no desire to learn his name because I don't need 

2 • 
to know that information • ... 

Senator Huddl~.ston. Here \va are referring to action in 

4 this case and not individuals. 

5 . 
Mr. Colby. I don't recognize that. I could perhaps put 

6 it in context if I could sea the memorandun1. 

7 Hr. Sch .... .,arz. Perhaps \-la ought to mark that memorandum. 

8 Senator Huddleston. He111orandum for Hr. Nilliam E. Colby. 

9 I thought it was by Hr. Colby. 

10 ~tr. Colby. I am sorry. 

11 Senator Huddles·ton. Some:or.a •:lithin the Agei~cy apparen-!:.ly 

12 is inforr.ling you·about sor.tething and the subject is special 

13 activities. I don't see a n~me on it. 

14 

15 

16· 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

It has inforQation in it about both the President and 

Attorney Gen~ral being involv~d in briefings. 

Hr. Schv1arz. I think for convenience of reference \'w'e 

ought to mark it as an e.xhibit. 

Let~s numbcr as today's m.unbcr, and \·lc have put in the 

three charts so far, and '"a vlill call this, \>Thich is tht? l 

June 1973 memorandum for Nr. Uilliam E. Colby, subject special 

activities, from stamped pages 00457, 00458, and 

the so-called 694 pages. 

·. (The docum0nt above refc:n~cd to 

r.1ar~...;d Colby Exhi:->i t ~lo. 4.) 

.. "<·. f' 
-~ 

Hr. Co~by. 1 ~-£!cognize \-.'hu.t thut is, St::nator Iluddle:3ton. 



. -

1 The reason it was addr~ssed to William E. Colby is we 

2 were going through that period in the middle of 1973 where I 

3 \-las technically, :+ gu~ss, Director of Operations but had been 

4 nomina ted to b~coi:l;: Director. This \'las the kind of ·thing that 

5 normally would be addressed to the Director but \·le had an 

6 Acting Director, General \'lalt:::!rs, but it was pretty clear I 

? 
\'laS responsibl-e for making the machinery run and \-le had a lot 

8 of things around the A~ency addressed to me and signed by me. 

9 I believe this follows a conversation I had with a ~tr. 

10 Walter Elder, who was an Assistant to Mr. John McCone -- he 

11 was Executiv-e Assistant \\'hen· he was Director -- I think Hr. 

12· Elder told rna th~t there were certain things that he knew of 

13 in the background that related to this effort of identifying 

14. various questionabl~ activities of the Agency, and I asked 

15 him to go \·lri te the.111 doun so He could get the..'TI into the 

16 Inspector General 1 s report. 

1? Senator Hud.dlcston. The only question I raise, I don 1 t 

18 want to gat off into the contents of a particular memoranduQ, 

-19 but the context with the area you were ~ursuing, just whether 

20 or not standard·operating procedure would require at times 

21 there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the 

22 Ag~ncy of facts and whether or not there is a great body of 

23 decisions that are made and implemented Hithout anything Hrittc:• 

24 dowc, so that ttere ~ould never be any 

25 of it? 



1 
Hr. Colby. \'lell, I think that you CE!rtainly can say t!ut.: 

2 
there is an avoidance by a lot of people of learning things 

that they are not authoriz~d to kno;-1. I m~an the more;.: loyal 

4 
in a sense of our CP.Lployce.s, say that thay haVF; authority to 

5 
know what it'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right 

6 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

7 
carefully keep themselves from learning what is going on in 

8 
China. I think that is a pravalence. 

9 
I think the question you are asking, however, is whether 

10 we are trying to ~eep activities off of paper and it is pretty 

11 clear.that.tha assassination story was essentially kept off 

12" the paper.-

13 And I would think that is about the only one. No, the 

14 drug thing. I assume some of that \vas kept off of paper? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. 

16 ~tr. Colby. The lesson that r·have frequently given to 

17 my ~olleagues in the bureaucracy is that however hard you try 

18 to keep it off of paper, you ~ill not succeed in a bureaucracy, 
• 

19 somabody will write it down and, therefore, it is a totally 

20 feckless exercise to prete~d that you can keep it secret by 

21 not \vriting it dm.;n. But the fact is there were situations 

22 in which a conscious effort was made in the past to keep things 

23 off the rl!cord. 

24 Senator HuddlestO!l. To su:n up, you, as Director, '..:i th th.: 

25 t!XC(;pl;ion o( i::dividual r.a:::8s for \d1ich there \vould be 

ft•' _., • "=.., 



1 
particular value to you and no advantage to you Y.nm·d.r.g, r:xcept 

2 
for that you make no deliberate effort not to know about 

operations? 

4 Mr. Colby. No. As a matter of fact, I take the opposit~ 

5 position, Senator. I say that to my subordinates and have 

.6 
reiterated a number of times, I cannot ba subjected to surprisa. 

7 You have got to let me know the things I ought to know. And 

8 I have undertaken the same obligations to my oversight comnittses, 

9 for example, that I am responsible getting to the~ b5fore 

10 they hear about:it.some_place else. 

11 Senat6r Huddleston. The other is in this inquiry. Can 

12 the Conunittee expect that every effort \·lill be made to supply 

13 to us information about various things, even though they may 

14 not be \-lritten dovm? 

15 ~tr. Colby. You have my 'com~itQent to that effect. 

16 Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

17 the. files for notes and documents? 

18 Mr. Colby. It is my hop~, Se~ator, that I can help you 
• 

19 on this investigation rather than defending myself against you. 

20 Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

21 Hr. Colby. That is \-lha t I "1.-lOuld like to have the relation-

22 

23 

ship, that I am trying to help yo'..l do this inv;:'!stigation. 
.,.,~·>·,, 

relationship 
f r:.• It<) 

Chairman Church. Ne \·.'ant s·~ch a c:.nd w~'> (' 

24 are trying to work it out. 

25 ltr. Colby. I know you do. ~.., : .~ 
~'""""··-



1 t~nes and_ I agree with you. 

2 Chairman Church. Nm.,r, s~mator Ho!1dale • 
... 

Senator ~londalc. Th::= menorandum from John f-kCone t~.:..t.,J...t,__ __ I 
4 we received this morni~g, datsd 14 April, 1967, is addr~sss~ 

5 to the Director. 

6 l·las HcCor..e an employe;;a or related 't·lith the CIA at that 

7 time? 

8 ~rr. Colby. No, he left i!1 1965. 

9 Senator t·!ond.ale. · So this Has a memorandum from a person 
.. 

10 no longer ~;i th the CIA,· as former Director to the. current 

11 Director, 't·?hich begins "no mzmorandu1-n can be located covering 

12· the August, '62 IJleeting." · 

13 · That is the one that ~arlier says the. question of 

14 assassination was discussed. However, it is highly probable 

15 that one exists. 

16 Now, I Hould like all docunentation, records, and notes 

1? that bear on the question of \vha t HcCone v1as· r.efsrring to, 

18 b~cause I get the inpression 'that the then Director I r-1r. H8lms -
• 

19 .r-rr. Colby. Yes. 

20 Senator !··!andale. -- \vas reviewing the question of doc\11r.sr.ta 

21 tions and records affecting that meeting, or the question of 

22 assassination, and I think we need to know what transpired, 

23 what was happening then, what kind of responses ha received. 

24 Mr. Colby. We ~ill c~r~ainly give you that. 

25 a basic explanat~on. 



1 
This exercise st~.1med from th~ revela".:ion in Jack 

2 
k"ldc:rson's columns, I bcli:;;;ve, of our relati:.mship \-lith th£! ... 
Hafia figures at t~at time. This then generated the: rc(~1~1!:::.e.:.ls:.1t __ -:l 

4 
to ar. Brt:ckLtridge to do an Insp~ctor Ger.t.!ral' s report of 

5 

6 

this \·lhOle SUbjeCt, \vhic~~=-__ d_i9_, __ and ~\vhich \o/~ Hill c:~ainly 

make available to this Committee. ------------ --------- --·- ---------- -------- ----- --- - --------
7 

In tha course of it, and '\vith the publicity, r1r. 1-lcCor.e, 

8 
who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he 

9 
is a friend of it and an ex-Director -- I see him every noH 

10 
and again and try to sort of kaep him up with vlhat is going 

11 
on in general terms without getti~g into political or sensitive 

12 
matters or anything-- but·he does .maintain this contact and 

13 
I am sure that somebody mads contact Hith him or he r:-tade contac 

14 
'\'lith the Agency about the Jack J\nderson colur:-tn, and that thsn 

15 generated this particular m-=:norandum. 

16 Senator Hondala. And there \·las an Inspector Ge:neral' s 

17 study dor.e at that time? 
r ___ , --

18 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir; • and you will get access to that. - --------- - . ----· ------
19 Senator 1-Iondale. Can \..r~ have docunenta tion as to how 

20 it was originated arid the response to what was done? 

21 Chairman Church. Yes, \-Je should have that information. 

22 And I might say tr.at you are atvare, no doubt, that charges have 

23 been rnade that documents have bc:en destroyed in the CIA which 

24 may have been connected with the general subject of 

25 involv~n~nt in assassinati0n ~fforts. 



1 
Can you tell this Co~nittee whcth~r, to your knowledge, 

2 
do~uments have been destroyad? 

Mr. Dreckinridge. I think we can talk in tsrrns of what 

4 
\ole knm-.r is there. 

5 
On the Castro assassination, the involvement Hi th t-c:----!-__ 

6 
Hafia, there \'lere a few me;uoranda in the Office of Security, 

7 
and I think you have capias of those. ---·- ·-~--·--·-

8 
On the second phase of that, there are practically no 

9 records at all ar:.d our investigation at that time '~·as made 

10 entirtly on in·tervietvs. 

11 Based ·entirely on .l.ntervie\·:s, an .attempt to reconstruct 

12 that activity. 

13 The final action \vhich involved a Cuban by the narne of 

14 Cubella --

15 Hr. Colby. This ;.;as the: Cuban major \ve discussed last 

16 time. 

17 Mr. Brc;ckinridge. Sta:!:'ted in the minds of the people 

18 \'lho •.ver~·involved, t-.'as an atte"7lpt to generate an internal - . 

19 political ~ction, revolt, a~d the records are very full because 

20 there was no attention on the part of thg people who were 

21 involved at that time that that \·:ould ba an assassination in 

22 the sensa that the original work with the Mafia was engaged in 

and there is a full record.and that exists today. 

24 In case of Do~rtir.i~~n :: ~r:>nblic, 

25 Let me finish. 



1 
I will go back to the Cuhella case. 

2 • In tha instance of the Dominican Republic, the record 
... 

3 
was very full than .·.and it is still VE:.ry full toclay. I am 

4 
c~rtain that record is complete. 

5 . 
Again, in the minds of the peopl-a t·rho '.'lcr~ involved, they 

6 dret·l a line beh1een the support th~y gave to the coup group 

? and conscious association with assassination as such. Those 

8 recorus.are complete and thosa racords were developsd at the 

9 time and they were retained. It .'.vas in th;;; period of the 

10 Hafia \vas involved \·/here psople kneH the purpose tvas c.ssassina-

11 tion. 

12 The records·are practically non-existent and I believe 

13 they·never existed. 

14 Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at tl1e 

15 time of our in•Jcstigation had a handful of cryptic notes that 

16. only he could interpret. We couldn't interpret th0~. And 

1? it ·is my understanding that those notes no longer exist. 

18 \vere r·~tq.ined by him and he brought them in at the time that 

19 we wert~ questioning him. He \vas then on sick leave prior ·to 

20 retir~nent. Those notes were totally unrevealing. 

21 I think that those records are in the sw-ne state 

22 that they \'>'ere then. 

23 There \vera none in th<; Castro affair except the 

24 of our inve~tiga~ion ~~v=lvi~g the Mafia. 

25 The Cul:clla cas!';;: is i:u.1.1 •. 'l'h~l t car;~-~ did progres:> to t h.~ 



1 
point that on the very day of Presid~nt Kennedy's assassination 

2 
a man \o1as meeting Hi th Cubella in Paris, and in response to 

·cubella's request f!ffered him an assassination davice that at 

4 
the time of the investigation we understood he accepted but 

5 
I have since'been told he did not accept. It was a ballpoir.t 

6 
pen converted into a sy~ing~ for inj~cting poison. 

? Subsequently, arms were har.ded to Cubella by a Cuban 

8 refugee in Madrid, in the very early part of 1965, and two 

9 catches were put down by boats off Cuba for Cubella. I think 

10 he may have recovered one of those but not the other. The 

11 records on that are pretty complete. 

12 Sci, generally speaking, on those things •.vhere the Agency 

13 was involved 1 \vi th th~ exception of the association \·lith the 

14 Hafia, vlhere from tha beginning the intent v1as assassir.ation, 

15 the records are complete, and I thirik that if paople look at 

16 those they \vil·l find this is so. 

17 Hr. Sch\·mrz. Is the understandir.g that all records dealing 

18 with this subject, whether they are in Inspector General 
., ---- r -19 reports or underlying documents 1 '-'lOUld be produced for our 

If I may ask only the Conmittee's 

~-~ 

~
i~ ~i 
!) : 

-· 
..... ' 

consideration of'the 

20 insp::!ction? 

21 Hr. Colby. Yes. 

22 

23 normal treatment of conpartmentation ar.d ·some discussion of 

24 possibly sorn2 individual nan2s in it that we would hope that 

25 we night be abl~ to handl~ va~y privat~ly, or necessary, or even 



1 
leave 011t. But the :-:orm<::.l procedur~s. 

2 • 
Chairman Church. Vary well • ... 

4 
Hr. Sch\.,rarz. Jus-t to tidy up o:-:.:! mattc:r. 

5 
Let me mark as CO:-:t:'"litte~ Bxhihit 5 the John 

6 
to the Director menorandum of A?ril 14, 1967., 

7 
(The above n9ntioned docw~snt was 

8 
marked as Colby Exhihi~ No. 5 

·9 
for identificatio~.) 

10 
11r. SchHarz. }1ight I COPl9 dm·m Hi th you on this docur.e!lt 

11 and W6 will look at it together? 

12. 
Mr. Colby. ·I have a 6opy. 

13 
"Nr. SchHarz. As of April, 1967, 1'-lr. HcCm:e Has no longer 

14 at ths Age!lcy, v!as ha? 

15 Hr. Colby. No. 

16 
Hr. Schv;arz. t·ias he· th:::~ in his position •vi th ITT, or 

1? did h& have sons oth~r position? 

18 Nr •• Colby. I really don't know. -19 Hr. Schv1arz. In any even".: he wasn~t at the Agency? 

20 1·1r. Colby. That is right. 

21 Hr. SchHarz. The: thi!-:.CJ that is curious about this m~no-

22 l:-andum, 'i.·rith r~spect ".::o the sta~t! of the r;cord, is paragra9h 

23 one, which reads as follows: 

24 

25 hoH:;ver 1 it is hic;!1ly ?roba~l::: i.:h.=."t on~ ~xis'::s." 



1 
ild\·1, · Nr. f.lcCone, was not in the 1\g c:ncy, is \·lr i tir.g a 

2 

3 
a search by or O:l behalf of ~tr. !·1cCon:::. 

4 
NoH, did !·lr. r-tccon~ hav•=. documents outside th:: Ag er.cy, 

5 
or how do you explai~? 

6 
r.tr. Colby. I don't believe he has any docum~nts. I have 

7 
navbr asked hira. But I don't beli.;!Ve h::: !las any documents 

8 
outside of the Agahcy. 

9 
Hr. Knoche. Hr. HcCor!; ~·:rota r.t~ that me:::orand\1!-n Hhile CY'. 

10 
Agency premises. It \·las dur ir.g a visi ~ to th~ Ag ar.cy and he 

11 
had t:ha. bcnafi t of his ex-staff assistant, Br. ~·Jal ter Elder, 

12 . 
h 1 . h' . ,.:t'• l'J-1 .. h' c plng ,1m 1n ~o1ng a 1~t e rescarcn 1n ~ 1s cor.r.cction. 

13 
Hr. Colby. All that says is that they had~'t locatad it 

14 
by then. I thi;.k \'le hava located so::1.: si:1ca that time. 

15 
Picki~.g 11p o~ a question of S ena to1.· !!ar"':. 

16 
of-~ichigan, he asked you whathar there h~d been evaluations 

17 
in.connsction Hi~h the Cubc.n nissil.-! crisis, a~d t!"lan you 

18 
testJfi.::d abou"': ;valuatio:J.s post-Bay of Pigs ar:d rath"=r continu 

19 
evaluationp of -!:he subject of Cuba~ But I take it those were 

20 not evaluations or re-~valuatio~s of the subject of assassir.ati 

21 
Hr. Colby. ~11 I can say is I think that question 

22 
a little obscure. 

23 
I know that after th~-Bay of Pigs failur~ there 

24 

25 
th~t a discussion ~~~n to do .a~d a program w~n 



1 And I arn sp~aking at s~con~ hand hdra. But a pr.oqr<:t·~ 

I 
develop::d. 

2 
was d~velop~d oE ~a~ping son~ economic pr6ssur~ on Cuba, and 

... 
3 

that was a natio~al policy, not just a CIA -- ke~?ing an 

4 
~conoMic pr~ssure on Cuba and conti~uing to SU??Ort ~~e 

5 various el~nants \-.?hich might ~ventually lead to a chang~ in 

6 tha Cuban gov=rr.Inen-f:: through some ov~r::~roH o!' other\·lise. 

7 I think sone propaganda prograns were kept up, some exile 

8 activities Here kept up, sons training of tea111s to be infil-

9 trat6d into Cuba W6r~ kept up, som~ sabotage O?erations were 

10 continu=d. l~1d those continued over the follo'>·ring several 

11 months. 

1·2 Right aft~r the 1962 missile crisis.-- I cannot identify 

13 rig!lt offhar.d here any particular revie,., of that -- but I 

14 knO\·T that that \vas a subject of 40 Co:;mittet: consid:::!ratioa at 

15 various tim<=s. 

Hheth~r that included assassination or not I can::1ot say. 

17 Hy guass, as I say, is that if John ~1cCone didn't knoH 

18 about it, it was not covered in t~ose discussions because it 
• -19 \·lOuld be very hard to cov.:::r th~m \vithout his being involved. 

20 
Chairman Church. Are you telling us that the much publi-

21 r 
cized inv2stigation of the CIA, Hhich took place following tha I 

22 

- 23 
nay of Pigs fiasco, and as I renc..~ber this revi::!\'1 Has ord ;red 

by th~ Pr~sident in ord~r to daternins what had gone Hro~g and 

\1:1y, a~-:.u it ·,.ras a m .. ;.t~:::r of gr-=:at n=gcr:cy c..ncl impo~~ar.c"':: tc 



1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

governr.l:;n t at !:.hat tir.1~ 
f: 

are you talling us ~ha~ i~ tha 

I 
! 

.. 
course of that r:viei'l the Agency's invol vcm~n.O.: in 

f ; . 
the asse:-dsir.c..-

.... 

tioa clfforts against Cas·tro nsver came to light? 

Hr. Colby. I just don't knm-1, !1r. Chairr:1an. 'l'hat is 

the. ansu.::r I have to give you. I do not knou. 

I believe the Inspector General r~port after ~he Bay of 

Pigs does not mention i.O.:, does it? 

Mr. Brackinridge. No. 

Hr. Colby. The report of th.;; CO!'!L:1i·tt~e that looked ir.to 

it, Genaral Taylor, and the Attor~ay General and s~nebody ~lss 

th.:ra.\'lcre three mernb~rs of it-- r:1aybe i·lr. Dulles. I don't 

bcli..:::va that report al-=!l ti0!1·ad it. 

I 

Chairman Church. Do He have a copy of tha Taylor R~­
Mr. Colby. I think it has bean mada available. Or is 

------··-

that a third agency probl~~? 

Nr. Schv1arz. That is another frustration. That one has 

beai-i denied to us· on the t~.::ory tha{; it is part of th~ Ker.n~dy 

Library c.nd, th:'!refor~, \•le hav~ to go through a1~othar channel -
to gc::t that. 

Does the CI.l\ have a co!_)y of th~ Taylor Report? 

f-lr • Colby. I don't believe we do. I know we looked for 

it a couple of years ago and at that time I was told we didn't 

haVf= it. 

knm.; I tried to g=.t ahold of it a:-.d '.'.'as told _a 



1 ago th~t \'l:::. couldn • t have 0:1~. Bu~ there are lots of: dra.,.r~rs 

2 
in thos~ saf~s in t-hat buildir.ry. 

I arn not tryin.iJ to evad: t!h! qu.~stion. I a~ trying to 

4 say I don't think w~ hava o~~. It could be. 

5 
·. 

We have ~ copy of our ~m !~spector G~naral's report 

6 
at that tima. 

7 Hr. Sch~-Tarz. Does that contain any P.l~ntion of the 

8 assassinatio:1 subj~ct? 

9 Mr. Colby. No, it does not. 

10 Hr. Sch,.,.arz. Do you find i~ puzzling.that·the CIA doesn't 

11 have a copy, of the report designed to revia\-t its activiti~s 

12 in tha· Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial Presidenti 1 

changes in tha instructions with r~spsct to your jurisdiction? 

14 l·lr. Colby. Yes. 

15 i·lr. Schv1arz. I m:::an, it is an important docu.-r:1en t · --

16 Hr. Colby. Y.:s, sir. 

1? l·1r. Scho:.varz. relating to the CIA. 

18 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir • 
• 

19 St~nator Sch\-lciker. I vmnder if Hr. l1cCone has a copy? 

20 .Hr. Colby. 1 vrould doubt it. 

21 Senator SchHeiker. T11~t l.'S ~hy ha c-~a 1'1,. 1 beca.-UA of ~-h=~ 0. ". - Cl."l- - ~ -

22 Mr. Colby. Roughly, yes. 

23 Chairnan Church. In t:1: course of ··the investigation thilt 



1 
Were records k~pt, that is to say 

2 
M£. Colby. Of contributio~s? 

... 
Chairman Church. !Io. Did the investigation involve 

4 
writt~~ records? Did i± involv~ t~stimo~y tak~n und~r oath 

5 
and transcrib~d? Is there raw mat~rial relating to that 

6 
investigation to vlhich this Co!'UTii tte~ could gain access? 

7 
Hr. Colby. I don 1 t knoH the anst·r:r to the f"!U<::stion, 1·~r. 

8 
Chairman. Haybe Hr. Br.::ckinridge ca~ help us. 

9 
Hr. Breckinridge. I am not familiar ~ .. lith that study. 

10 I am familiar with the approach tha·'t: \vas taken at the tim.: 

11 
withi~ our organization when tha Inspector Gensral.-- I was 

12 n?t involve:d in that study but I have heard it discussed 

13 hm·r the.y approach:::!d it. 

14 Th.eir und-;rstanding of th~ 3ay of Pigs probl-;:n \·las the 

overall invasion plan and organization for that and conc2ntrat~, 

16 on that. 

17 · By way of explanation for t~e omission of reference to 

18 the assassir.at:ions, so few !?'=O.ple kneH about it, and I think 
• 

19 it came to no one's att~ntion -- simply did not discover it 

20 at that tine. A.'1d it may not have been by \vay of explanation, 

21 not a justification. It may not have been associat~d in the 

22 !<lir.ds of the people ,,;ho did knovr about it \vi th tha inquiry 

23 into th: military op:ration. 

24 



1 Mr •. Drecki~ridge. Right. 

·2 Hr. Schuarz. And Hr. Dulles, at least tha records -v1e 

3 put in on N~dnr::sda_y, kneH about it and h~ Nas suhsti!n":.ially 

4 involv~d in the Bay o~ Pigs. T~ose gsntl~ne3 sur~ly would ~~v~ 

5 been questio~ed by General Taylor and Attorney General ~er.n~dy -

6 Is that fair? 

? ~tr. Breckinridge. I t.vould assume so. 

8 Mr. Colby. Certainly, yes. nut again, if the focus was 

9 on the military operation, it migh~ have b~en that that other 

10 operation ~as not involved in it. 

11 Hr. Sch~·rarz. Th.a record f11rther sho~·ls that on ~ky 7, 1962, 

12 a me:~ting Has he.ld Hi ":.h Attorney Ge:neral Rob~rt I~ennedy in 

13 \vhich the conte:nporan-eous document describing that meet.l.r.g 

14 indicates that he Has r.ot told t:l1at. the:re •.vas a conti!i.Uir.g 

15 and 01;.goir:g op-::ratior.., but. rather \vas told o~ so!'.1=::thir..g -v1hich -16 was not called an assassinatio~ hut was called a ?rojec:. H~ 

17 was told of something which was r~ferred to in the past tsns~; 

18 is th?lt right? 
• 

19 -Hr. Colby. It Has in the. past ":.ens~. t.·7hether there \·HlS 

20 any other discussion in that a:t~ati:n'J on this subject. u~ just 

21 don' t knO\-l. 

22 Mr. Breckinridge. I think I can interpret what ha~pen~d. 

.. 23 
• 

Th~ p~ople who briefed A":.torn~y G~neral Kennedy are th~ 
: 
~ .. 24 ~ 

onds who k~2W ah~u~ w~a~ w~ call ths first phase of tha 
iL 
0 .. 25 " Hith ~he t-1afia. 



1 

2 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

-- .. .................. ___ .. 

Colonel Ed'r:mrds, who Has Director of s~curity, und~r ·.oJ!1os:; 

sup ... ~rvisior. the first portion of that activity was carri~d on, 

had Hithdrat-~a from·.J.t. 

Thd 6peration, whan it was rdactivated later, was rsactiva~2~ 

on a conpar~-a~nted basis, and Colonel :Cd~·Iards did not kr.o':l 

about it. 

Hr. Sch~.;rarz. Even though it co:tltir .. u~d to invol v~ the: 

Mafia until early 1963? 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is correct. Colonel Edwards no 

longer kne.<oJ Hhat \vas going on. So when he briefe:d the Attorney 

Ge.ne:~al he did not knoH that this sccor .. d operation, this 

. . . 
reactivation of the operation that had for~arly run u&der his 

responsibili~y -- ha did not knbw that it was ongoing. 

Hr. Sch•.'o'arz. . Hho was responsible for the selection of 

Colonel Ed\·mrds ar.d G~n~ral Cou::1.sal Houston as being the 

persons \vho \·muld go to brief Attorney General Ken~e:dy? 

Nr. Breckinridge. I am not sure I kno~v that. 

Mr •• schwarz. It would have been sorn~or.e of higher ,. 

t ' ·~ ·~h· t~ CTA au ~or1-Y ~1- 1n .te - ~ is that correct? 

1-lr. Brcckinridge. ~·le have tri<:!d to determine. 

21 Hr. Houston, if I und~rs"':and it, feels that h: would not 

22 hav-;;~ done this unlass he thought the Dirt::ctor knc:M. 

23 

24 

25 he did not talk ~o th:! Dir<:!ctor abou-:: it. 



1 .. 
I gather that it is not all tha~ clsar in Colonel ~dwarrls' 

2 
eitj1~.!r at this poi::t in tim-=.. 

3 !1r. Sch-:-rarz. ·So son~or.e selected th-=:se persons ~.:o go 

4 and br ie.f i\ttorn..::y G..::n::!ral Kt:1-.n:.dy, ntL-nber one. 

5 Nunbcr tHo, they did r.ot knm'l ::.he plot for assassination 

6. was o~goi&g, although i~ fact it was? 

7 Hr. Brackir.ridge. Correct. 

8 Hr. SchHarz. Nu."nber three: ther~fore, Attornay General 
r . 

9 Kennedy ·Has gi v:.:: the. impr-=.ssio!l that t.-~ha·te.v.:;r '.¥as go ins, on 

10 was over; ·is that correct? 

11 Mr. B~eckinridg~. I think that is correct as I reconstruc 

12 it. 

13 Hr. SchHarz. Can we determine i:.han 'l.·lho \vas responsible 

14 for selecting those p~=sons to brief Attorne.y General Ka~nedy, 

15 inst~ad of including in the group other parso~s who kn~w that 

16 the i-lafia part of th: C:.ssassi:nation attc.:-n?t ':laS ongoing? 

1? Mr. Brsckinridge. I don't thir.k t'hat He can nmv .. 

18 As l say, the.re is no 'l.,•ritt:;;n record. -
19 Hr. Sch\·Iarz. ~.Zho could it have been? ~\T'no \-laS in a 

20 higher position of authority, in a position to make a decision 

21 as to who should brief Attorney Gen~ral Kennedy? 

22. Mr. nreckir:.ridge. I \·mulc1 assume that !·ir. Bissel could 

23 have. 

24 i"1r. 
1·!av of 

25 r thir.k h~ 




